
From: Michael <michael@theyfly.com>
Date: May 25, 2004 5:01:10 PM PDT
To: James Underdown <jim@cfiwest.org>, Robert Sheaffer
<roberto@debunker.com>, derek@iigwest.com, Vaughn Rees
<Vaughn@cfiwest.org>, randi@randi.org,
Plejarens_are_real@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: UFO case

Robert,

You're probably a nice fellow, a weekend warrior in the debunking realms and
one very out-of-touch-with-the-information guy.

Why, why on earth would anyone who wished to have any credibility, refer to
Korff? Do you have any idea how far behind the eight ball you are? Korff and/or
associates doctored Meier's photos. Korff never tried to talk to Meier, he went
to Switzerland under a false name and a disguise, coward, yes coward, that he is.

By the way I, since haven't encountered them all, I can't say that all the critics of the
Meier case are liars and cowards, but the ones I have fit the bill. So, just like I've
had
to do for the incompetent Randi and CFI-West crew, I'll point out that the photo
analysis document is freely available so that people who make unsubstantiated
claims, like you, can know what they're up against. Of course, in addition to the
photos and films, Meier's sound recordings and video remain irreproducible.

More importantly, Meier's abundant amount of prophetically accurate information
is inexplicable. Bother yourself to read the quote from Dr. Veverka and also know
that a very devoted skeptic who spent time researching in a university was unable
to prove that anyone published specific, accurate info on Jupiter before Meier, as
Veverka admits also. Go get educated before you bother me with rehashed,
discredited nonsense.

Plain and simple: You don't know what you're talking about and you've certainly
done
nothing here to remove yourself from the ranks of the phonies who play at being
"scientists" merely to promote their skeptical agenda.

You are extremely out of your league. If you do wish to debate on the merits and not
merely try to make yourself into a major embarrassment (quoting Korff is very
unhelpful)
then get your lazy butt in gear and do the requisite research.

Michael Horn
Authorized American Media Representative
The Billy Meier Contacts
www.theyfly.com

Michael,



Exactly as I thought - all of Meier's critics are "liars" and "cowards", and
hence can be summarily dismissed. Meanwhile, all of Meier's hokum, including
his claims to have flown in space and taken photos there, is treated as
highly credible stuff. (Some of Billy's space photos are at
http://meiercase.0x2a.info/meiercase/temp/index.html, linked to by your
website, but apparently they are so totally bogus that even Meier himself is
now disavowing them!!!!.)

And, not surprisingly, you're trying to wriggle out of your sensationalist
claim that the asteroid Toutatis threatens the world on Sept. 29. But you
can't get out of it, it's all been archived. For example, see
http://archives.zinester.com/40491/15876.html .

      best,

     Robert Sheaffer - user name roberto, domain debunker.com - Skeptical to
the Max!

         Visit the Debunker's Domain - http://www.debunker.com
           Resources Debunking All Manner of Bogus Claims
               Also: Skepticism / Astronomy / Opera / more

----- Original Message -----
From: "Michael" <michael@theyfly.com>
To: "James Underdown" <jim@cfiwest.org>; "Robert Sheaffer"
<roberto@debunker.com>; <derek@iigwest.com>; "Vaughn Rees"
<Vaughn@cfiwest.org>; <randi@randi.org>;
<Plejarens_are_real@yahoogroups.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 12:32 PM
Subject: Re: UFO case

Robert,

Exactly what integrity do you presume to have when you quote me already
discredited, second hand sources?

First, my positon as media rep is completely voluntary and unpaid.
Next, if you were at all informed you'd know that Kal Korff, twice
publicly self-admitted liar that he is, has been thoroughly debunked by
two separate, rather diligently researched sources, links available at
my site. Korff is an unreliable liar, anything else you want to rest on
his credibility?

Stanton Friedman "thinks"? Please!

Randi indeed claimed the case is a hoax and then retracted it, I have
the correspondence. His affiliated organization, CFI-West, accepted the
challenge to duplicate one of Meier's photos and one of his films,
which they had called "easily duplicated hoaxes". That was in Feb.
2001. They failed to do so. They publicly refused to have the photos
they finally came up with two months ago subjected to the same standard
of tests as Meiers. Result: ALL professional skeptics to date have



failed to back up their claims that there was ANY hoax in the case and
have failed to duplicate even one photo...let alone the freely
available sound recordings from my site, etc.

As for the reporter, he wanted all the info he could get out of me in
five minutes and I obliged. It was one rapid interview and nothing I
told him, nor to my recollection, anything he printed, was inaccurate
factually, I'll reread to check.

If you can provide any proof for the "solid debunking" of the Meier
case please deign to do so. I thought not.

I am on record as quoting Meier who stated that Toutatis will not pose
an immediate threat to earth and will pass within about 1,000,000
miles.

In view of all your misstatements and escape attempts, it's obvious
that you're simply another slandering coward who relies on the
unreliable, second, third or fourth hand nonsense of proven liars or
those who indeed do have a vested interest in defaming the case.

The record, therefore, is that you're another know-it-all who can't
back up his claims. I'm sure you're "too busy" for someone who can
shred your puny arguments and who isn't susceptible to the glib,
debunking of easy targets that you poseurs seem to enjoy. However, if
you ever get the courage to put up or shut up I'd be glad to oblige. In
the meantime...

...you're dismissed.

Michael Horn
Authorized American Media Representative
The Billy Meier Contacts
www.theyfly.com
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